From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: 6/10/2011 1:34:04 PM

Subject: FW: Revised Docs

Attachments: ForProduction. pdf; ForReview.pdf

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 9:13 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Subject: Revised Docs

These moved one doc (a briefing paper) from production to review, and added the Grassley Categories B and D
briefing papers and powerpoint to the review pile. The page counts are: 91 for review, 81 for production.

I'm going to start revising the letter now and to answer Faith's questions about which parts of the Issa incoming we
have or plan to respond to soon.
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